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‘From: corphelp
- - Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 7:36 AM
To:  'susan moustaki'

" Subject: RE: change of mailing‘ address

~ Good morning Susan, ' :
These are the addresses you can change by. sendlng us an email

o Principa! Office (must be a physical address)

‘e Mailing address ‘ 4

¢ Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses
If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill cut the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing
fee. Forms are available from our web page al: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage {on the left) select "PRINT
FILING FORMS". The fee is $35.00 for a corporation and $25.00 fora LLC.

The change of address request (other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
. secnon for processing.

‘ Thanks,

Tom

From: susan moustaki [mailto susanrtw@yahoo comj
. Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2010 5:10 PM

To: corphefp
- Subject: change of mailing address . . i

"Please change my mailing address to:
RTW Apparel, Inc.

P.O. Box 120247

. Fort Lauderdale, Fl. 33312

. Thankyou, _ B o ; :
" Susan Moustaki, Pres. :
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